BEFORE THE

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4926
MEDISCA, INC. OAH No. 2014010785

661 Route 3 Unit C
Plattsburgh, NY 12901

Out of State Distributor License No. OSD 3220
and

MEDISCA, INC.

3955 W, Mesa Vista Ave., No. 10

Las Vegas, NV 89118

Out of State Distributor License No. OSD 5046

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is
hereby adopted by the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision
in this matter,

This decision shall become effective on April 16, 2014,

It is so ORDERED on April 11, 2014,

BOARD OF PITARMACY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

/q{. ot

By

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STANLEY C. WEISSER
Board President
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney Genetal of California
KENT D, HARRIS
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
PHILLIP L. ARTHUR
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No, 238339
1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 322-0032
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
E-mail: Phillip. Arthur@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

MEDISCA, INC.
661 Route 3 Unit C
Plattsburgh, NY 12901

Out of State Distributor License No, OSD
3220

and

MEDISCA, INC.,
3955 W. Mesa Vista Ave. No. 10
Las Vegas, NV 89118

QOut of State Distributor License No, OSD
5046

Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the paﬂles to the above-

Case No. 4926

OAH No. 2014010785

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC
REPROVAL

|Bus. & Prof. Code § 495]

entlt!ed procccdlngs that thu follow111g matters are true

PARTIES

1. VIRGINIA HEROLD (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of

Pharmacy. She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4926)
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by Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Phillip L. Arthur, Deputy
Attorney General,

2. Respondent Medisca, Inc. (Respondent) is represented in this proceeding by attorney
Irving Wiesen, whose address is: Irving Wiesen, Attorney At Law, 420 Lexington Avenue, Suite
2400, New York, NY 10170.

3. Onorabout August 23, 1996, the Board of Pharmacy issued Out of State Distributor
License No. OSD 3220 to Medisca, Inc. (Respondent), located at 661 Route 3 Unit C,
Plattsburgh, NY 12901. The Out of State Distributor License was in full force and effect at all
times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4926 and will expire on August 1, 2014,
unless renewed.

4. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board of Pharmacy issued Out of State Distributor
License Number OSD 5046 to Medisca, Inc, (Respondent), located at 3955 W. Mesa Vista Ave,
No. 10, Las Vegas, NV 89118, The Out of State Distributor License was in full force and effect
at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on June 1, 2014, unless
renewed.

JURISDICTION

5. Accusation No. 4926 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other
statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondent on January 8, 2014,
Respondent timely filed its Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation
No. 4926 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6. Respondént has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the

chargesiand allegdtlonsm Accusa‘uon N04926 Respondenthasalso carefui]yread, flrlllyr R

discussed with counsel, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary
Order for Public Reproval.
7. Respondent is fully aware of its legal rights in this matter, including the right to a

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel at

2
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its own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right to
present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel
the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration and
court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws,
8. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and

every right set forth above.

CULPABILITY

9. Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation
No. 4926.
10. Respondent agrees that its Out of State Distributor Licenses are subject to discipline
and agrees to be bound by the Disciplinary Order below,
CONTINGENCY

11.  This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent
understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to
or participation by Respondent or its counsel, By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands
and agrees that it may not withdraw its agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the
time the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its
Decision and Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval shall
be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action
between the parties, and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having
considered this matter.

12, The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF), electronic,
and facsimile copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval,
including Portable Document Format (PDF), electronic, and facsimile signatures thereto, shall
have the same force and effect as the originals,

i
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13, This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is intended by
the parties to be an integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment
of their agreement. It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements,
understandings, discussions, negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval may-not be altered, amended, modified,
supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing executed by an authorized representative
of each of the parties.

14, In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following
Disciplinary Order:

DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Out of State Distributor License No. OSD 3220 issued to
Respondent Medisca, Inc. (Respondent), located at 661 Route 3 Unit C, Plattsburgh, NY 12901,
and Out of State Distributor License No. OSD 5046 issued to Respondent, located at 3955 W.
Mesa Vista Ave, No. 10, Las Vegas, NV 89118, shall, by way of letter from the Board’s
Executive Officer, be publicly reproved. The letter shall be in the same form as the letter attached
as. Exhibit B to this stipulation.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that within thirty (30) days from the effective date of this
decision, Respondent shall pay $2,352.00 to the Board for its costs associated with the
investigation and enforcement of this matter. If Respondent fails to pay the Board costs as
ordered, Respondent shall not be allowed to renew their Out of State Distributor Licenses until
Respondent pays costs in full.

/1
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CCEPTANCE

1 have carefully read the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public

Reproval and have fully discussed it with my attorney, Irving Wiesen. Iunderstand the

| stipulaticn and the effect it will have on my Out of State Distribuior Licenses, T enter into this

Stipulated Settlernent and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval voluntarity, knowingly, and

intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decislon and Order of the Board of Pharmacy.

iy, N
DATED: _ 5 /12 [aort (X %f@",{mf
7 ’ MEDISCA, INC.
661 Rowte 3 Unit ¢
Plattsburgh, NY 12901
Cut of State Distributor License No, OSD 3220
Respondent

DATED: 5//97/ 204 ﬂa/ﬁw %Zéz

MEDISCA, INC. ™

3955 W. Mesa Vista Ave, No. 10

Las Vegas, NV 89118

Qut of State Distributor License No, 08D 5046
Respondent

[ have read and fully discussed with Respondent Medisca, Inc. the terms and conditions and
other matters contained in the above Stipulated Settlement and Diseiplinary Order for Public

Reproval, I approve its form and (,ontentt/ 2

DATED: ?// 4 // v T T2 Ty
IRVING WIESEN
Attorney for Respondent

I
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ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is hereby

respectfully submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of

Consumer Affairs,

Datedzs’//_g//"’/

SA2013112863
11293629.doc

Respectfully submitted,

KAMALA D. HARRIS

Attorney General of California

KENT D. HARRIS

Supervising Deputy Att} ey General

T 7 -
A B
i

v
pL} L. ARTHUR
U
Attorneys for Complainant

ty Attorney General

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4926)
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Accusation No. 4926
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2 || KENT D, HARRIS
Supervising Deputy Attorngy General
3 || PHILLIP L.. ARTHUR
- Deputy Attorney General
4 || State Bar No, 238339
1300 [ Street, Suite 125
5 P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
6 Telephone: (916) 322-0032
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
7 E-muail: Phill(i‘P,Arthur@doj .ca.gov
. Attorneys for Complainant
3 | BEFORE THE
9 BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
10 STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1 In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4926
MEDISCA, INC.
13 || 661 Route 3 Unit C
” Plattsburgh, NY 12901 L ACCUSATION
Out of State Distributor License No. OSD
1503220 |
16 || and
17}l MEDISCA, INC,
18 3955 W. Mesa Vista Ave, No, 10
- || Las Vegas, NV 89118
19 Out of State Distributor License No, OSD
70 || 5046 . :
21 Respondent,
22
23 Complainant alleges:
24 PARTIES
2,5 1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in héiriofﬁiéi;lr Vd'a]:;a.ci'_t;/
26 as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. |
27 '
11/
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2. Onorabout August 23, 1996, the Board of Pharmacy issued Out of State Distributor
License Number OSD 3220 to Medisca, Inc. {Respondent), located at 661 Route 3 Unit C,
Plattsburgh, NY 12901. The Out of State Distribuior License was in full force and effect at all
times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on August 1, 2014, unless renewed,

3. Onorabout June 2, 2008, the Bbard of Pharmacy issued Qut ofl State Distributor
License Number OSD 5046 to Medisca, Inc (Respondent) located at 3955 W, Mesa Vista Ave.
No 10, Las Vegas, NV 89118, The Out of State Distributor License was in full force and effect
at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on June 1, 2014, unless
renewed, ' ,
| JURISDICTION
4. This Accusation is brought before the Board of P.harmacy.(Board), Department of

Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the

' Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated.

.3, Section 4300 of the Code states, in pertinent part:

@) Every llcense issued may be suspcnded or revoked, .

| ~ STATUTORY PROVISIONS

6. Séction 651 states, in pertinent part:

"{a) Itis unléwful for any person .]icensed under this division or under any initiaﬁve act
referred to in this division to disseminate or cause to be disseminated any form of public
communication containing a false, fraudulent, misleading, or deceptive statement, claim, or image
for tﬁe purpose of or likely to inducé, directly or indirectly, the rendering of professional services
or furnishing of ‘products in sonnection with the professional practice or business for which he or

she ig licensed, A “public communication” as used in this section includes, but is not limited to,

communication by means of mail, television, radio, motion picture, newspaper, book, list or

directory of healing aris practitioners, Inférriet, or Gthier electronic communication - — —— == |-

"(b) A false, fraudulent, misleading, or deceptive statement, claim, or image includes a
statement or claim that does any of the following;

"(1) Contains a misrepresentation of fact. -

2 Accusation
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"(2) Is likely to mislead or deceive because of a failure to disclose material facts,

"(3)(A) Is intended or is likely to create false or unjustified expectations of favorable
results, including the use of any photbgTaph or other image that does not accurately depict the
results of the procedure being advertised or that has been altered in any manner from the image of
the actual subject depic;ted in the photograph or image.

"(5) Contains other representations or implications that in reasonable probability will cause
an ordinarily prudent person to misunderstand or be deceived.

- () Any violation of this section by a person so licensed shall constitute good cause for
revocation or suspension of his or her license or other disciplinary action. , . ."

7. Section 652 of the Code states:

"Violation of this article [Article 6, commencing with Section 650 of the Code] in the case

of a licensed person constitutes uhprofessional conduct and grounds for suspension or revocation

of his or her license by the board by whom he or shc is licensed, or if a license has been issued in

connection with a place of busmess, then for the suspension o revocatlon of the place of business |

n connection with which the violation oceurs. The proceedings fpr suspension or revocation
shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 5 (c‘mmmenciné with Section 1 1500). of Part 1 of
Division 3 of Titfé 2 of the Governrﬁent Code [the Administrative Procedure Act], and each board
shall have all the powers granted therein."

8.  Section 4076 of the Code states, in pertinént part:

"(a) A pharmacist shall not dispense any prescription except in a container that meets the

requirements of state and federal law and is correctly labeled. .

9.  Section 4077 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that except as provided in

subdivisions (b) and (c) of this s&ction, no pérson shall dispense any dangerous drugupon — - -

prescription except in a container cotrectly labeled with the information required by Section 4076.
L1
1

3 _ ~ Accusation
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10. Section 4300.1 of the Code states

"The expiration, cancelation, forfeiwre, or suspension of @ board issued license by
operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of a licerise
on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board
of jurisdiction'to commence or prdceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary
proceeding agamst the hcensee or to render a decision suspendmg or reVOkmg the license,"

11, Section 4301 of the Code states, in pertment part:

"The board shall take action agamst any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional
conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or mrsrepresentat:on or issued by mlstake
Unprofessronal conduet shall include, but is not limited to, any of the followmg

".

"(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, diéhonesfy, fraud, deceit, or
corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and

whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

B T T R e e e e e e

"(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, funetrohs and

| duties of a licensee under this chapter, The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13

(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In ell other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact tﬁat the conviction oceurred.
The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order
to fix the degree of -diseipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlted substances or

dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the

“qualifications, functions, and duties of a licénsee under this chapter. A pleaor verdict of guilty or| -

a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning

of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has ¢lapsed, or the

judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made

4 Accusation
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suspending the jmposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of
the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or ‘
indictment.
| ". .
"(n) The revocation, suspension, or other discipline by aﬁother state of a license to practice
pharmacy, operate a hharmacy, or do any other aci for which a license is feqliired by this chapter.
(0) Vlolatmg or attemptmg to violate, dlrectly or indirectly, or assnstmg in or abetting the
violation of or conspmng to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the.applicable
federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by
the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency. . ‘
| COST RECOVERY
12. Sectlon 125.3 of the Code states, in pcrtlnent part, that the Board may request-the

administrative law judge to direct a Ilcentlate found to have committed a violation or violations of

the hcensmg act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of thc mvestlganon and

enforcement of the case,
| FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct—Conviction of a Crime Substantially Related to Quéli'ﬁcatjoné,
| - Functions, and Duties of Licensee)

13 Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301()) of the'Code in that -
Respondent haé been convicted of 4 crime that is substantially related to Respondent’s
qualifications, functions, and duties as an Out of State Distributor. ‘The facts and circumstances
of this conviction are as follo‘;vs: |

14, On or about March 14, 2012, in United States of America v. Medisca, Inc., United

States District Court, Northern District, Case No, DNYN811CR000476-001; Resporident pled

guilty to misbranding drugs (a violation of Title 21 of the United States Code, sections 331(a) and
352(=)). The facts and circumstances of this conviction are as follows:

1r

5 Accusation
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| a. . On or about September 23, 2011, Respondent entered into a plea agreement under
which Reé»pondent admitted to inttoducing, or causing to be introduced, into interstate commerce
a drug that was misbranded. Respondent further admitted that: ‘

i, From approximately June 2004 through approximately February 2007,
Respondent purchased and received a drug called “Somatropin” that was manufactured in China,
and then distributed the'Somatr'opin from Respondent’s Plattsburgh, New York facility to
numerouns pharmacies located throughout the; United States. The pharmacies, in turn, dispensed
the Somatropin to patients for certain uses. Somatropin isa synthetic or naturally occurring
growth hormone from the human pituitary gland, and is defined under the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act, Title 21, United States Code, Sections 301-399 (the “FDCA”) to mean “human
growth hormone.”

i,  Respondent received the Chinese Somatropin in glass vials. Fach vial bore a

| label that was affixed by the Chinese ni‘anufacturer. The label included information such as the

name of the product “Somatropi'n,” the quantity of Somatropin in each vial, as well as the

_product’s explratlon date and lot number In addltlon, the label contained the manufacturer’s

National Drug Code number (NDC #). Aﬁér receiving the Vlals Respondcnt removed the
manufacturer’s label and replaced it with its own label that contained, among other information,
Res;pondent’s NDC # for the Somatropin product. '

~{ii. The NDC is a numbering system the United States Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) utilizes to assign a drug listing number to each drug or class of drugs a

manufacturer lists and submits to FDA on & form when it registers with FDA,

iv.  Unless otherwise exempt, owners and operators of all drug establishments that '

engage in the manufacture, preparation, propagation, compounding, or processing of a drug or

drugs are required to register with the FDA and submit a list of every drug in commercial

distribution. ~ S e e
v.  Under the FDCA, the term “manufacture, preparation, propagation,
compounding, or procéssing” includes repackaging or otherwise changing the cbntainer, wrapper,

or labeling of any drug package in furtherance of the distribution of the drug ﬁ*om>the original

6 ‘ 4 Accugation

L R L BT a0 LT R s




]

(U ] ~1 L) wn =N 98]

10
11
12
13

14
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

. 2%
27
28

SLCH (S

place of manufacture to the person who makes final delivery or sale tb the ultimate consumer or
user. |

vi,  Using the NDC numbering system, the FDA will assign a drug listing number
1o each drug or class of drugs the manufacturer lists on its application.

vii. FDA’s assignment of an NDC number to a drug or class of drugs does not mean
FDA has approved the drug for commercial distribution. Indeed, FDA’s regulations explicitly
state that “assignment of a NDC number does not in any way denote approval of the firm or its
products. Any representation that creates an impression of official approval because of
régistration or possession of registration number or NDC number is misleading and constitutes
misbranding.” ) . '

viii, From in or about J'u]y- 2004 through in or about February 2007, Respondent
distributed over 1,7.37 grﬁms of Somatropin to pharmacies throughout the United States,
Beginning-as early as March 4, 2005, Respondeﬁt used promotional literature to facilitate the sale
of its Somatropin product which fepresented to the pharmacies that Respondent’s Somatropin
product was elther “FDA approved” and/or from “an FDA approvcd facmty’ by virtue of the fact

that the Chinese manufacturers had obtamed an NDC number for the product. 7 N
1x In other litera‘rurc sent to pharmacies, Respondent stated, “Medisca Group of
Co’mpaniés ensures that the underlying chemical is from an FDA approved facility. , . .”

_ X, This promotional literature was signed by Respondent’s officers and either .
provided to Respondent’s sa.les representatives to distribute to the pharmacies, or sent directly to
the pharmacies by Respondent’s officers. The prometional literature was used by Respoﬁdent to
convince the pharmacies to purchase Respondent’s Somatropin product rather than Respondent’s

cornpetitors” Somatropin products, .

xi.-  From on or about March 4, 2005, through in or about February 2007,

“Respondent introduced and caused the introduction into interstate commerce of a misbranded ~

drug, Somatropin, such drug being misbranded in that its labeling was, under 21 U.S'.C..§ 352(a)
and 21 CF.R, § 207.39, false or misleading.
17 '

7 " Acousation
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SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

- (Unprofessional Conduct—Acts Involving Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or

Corruption}

15, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(f) of the Code in that

Respondent committed acts involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, and corruption as|.

more fully set forth in paragraph 14 and all of its subparts.
THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct—Violation of Provisions of Business and Professions Code, and
' Applicable Federal and State Laws and Regulations Governing Pharmacy) |
16. Respondent is-subject to disciplinary action under sections 652 and 4301(9) of the

Code in that Respondent violated provisions of the Business and Professions Code (including

“Sections 651(a) and (g), and 4076-4077), and applicable federal and state laws and feguiations

.governing pharmacy as more fully st forth in paragraph 14 and all of its subparts,

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLIND
(Unprofessional Conduct—Disclplme by Another State)

17 Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sectlon 430](n) of the COde in that |

Respondent’s Qut-of-State Wholesaler licenses in Colorado, Kansas, Rhode Island, Illinois, lowa,
South Carolina, Tennessee, Louisie:;a, and Oregqn hev‘e been disciplined By the pharmacy boards
in these states based upbn Respondent’e criminal conviction as more fully set forth in paragraph
14 and all of its subparts. The circumstances of the out-of-state discipline are as follows:

18.  On or about March 27,2012, in case no. 2012-002037, the Colorado Board of
Pharmacy placed the Colorado Out-of-State Wholesaler license for Respondent’s Plattsburgh, NY
location on probation for three years. Respondent agreed not to distribute human growth

hormone of any kind or any drug eontammg human growth hormone into Colorado during the

19, On or about June 25, 2012, in case no, 12-84, the Kansas Board of Pharmacy placed
the Kansas Distributor licenses for Respondent’s Plattsburgh, NY; Las Vegas, NV; and Irving,

TX locations on probation for three years. The probation is subject to the terms and conditions of

8 S : Accusation
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the action taken by the Colorado Board of Pharmagcy, to run concurrently with the order of the
Colorado Board of .Pharmacy.

20.  On or about October 18, 2012, in a consent order, the Rhode Island Board of
Pharmacy placed the Rhode Island Out-of-State Drug Manufacturer licgsnses for Respondent’s
Plattsburgh, NY; Las Vegas, NV; and Irving, TX }ocatigans on probation for six moﬂths.

2L On or about November 26,2012, in case no, 2011-10584, the [linois Division of
Professional Regulation placed the Illinois Drug Distributor licenses for Respondent’s
Plattsburgh, NY; Las Vegas, NV, and Irving, TX locations on probation indefinitely. Respondent
cannot petition to restore its Drug Distributor licenses for at least three years from the date of
probation, Respondent sﬁall not distribute Somatropin into Illinois. Respondent shall comply
with all terms of discipliné taken by the Colorado and Kansas Boards of Pharmacy. On successful
termination of the pﬁ)bation orders in Colorado and Kansas, and after the minimum three years
has -passéd, Respondent’s licenses shall be removed from probation status,

23, On or about January 16, 2013 in case no, 2012-86, the lowa Board of Pharmacy
placed the Iowa Wholesaic Drug llcenscs for ReSpondent’s Plattsburgh, NY; Las Vegas, NV; and

Irvmg, TX locations on probation for three years. Under the probanonary terms, Resﬁondent shati|

not dlStI‘lbut_G Somatropm of any kind or any drug contammg Somatropin in Iowa during the

“period of probation, and will submit quarterly reports attesting to the fact that it did not distribute

Somatropin in lowa.

23.  On or about J anuary 10, 2012, the South Carolina Board of Pharmacy issued an order

placmg the South Carolina NO]’!-RBSIdent Wholesaler/Distributor/Manufacturer license for
Respondent’s Plattsburgh, NY location on probation for three years.

24. Onor about May 15, 2013, in case nos. L13-PHR-RBS-2013000861 and L.13-PHR-
RBS-20i3000871, the Tennessee Board of Phaimacy placed the Tennessee

Manufacturer/Wholesaler/Distributor licerises for Respondent’s Plattsburgh, NY; Las Vegas, NV: |-

.and Irving, TX.locations on indefinite probation. Respondent will comply with all terms and

conditions of consent orders ratified by other state boards of pharmacy. Respondent shall

9 . . Accusation
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immediately cease distributing Somatropin in Tennessee, After three years, Respondent may’
petition to lift the restrictions of the Tennessee Board of Pharmacy consent order.

.25. On or about March 29, 2013, in case no. 13-0055, the Louisiana Board of Pharmacy
suspended the Louisiana Controlled Dangerous Substance license for Réspondent’s Plai:tsbur‘gh,
NY Iocqtion for thfee years, ending on Janvary 10, 2016. The period of suspension was
suspended and Respondent’s license was placed on probation for the remainder of the suspension
period. Respondent shall nof violate or be found guilty of vioiating any local, state, or federal
laws regarding controlled dangerous substances and shall pay the Louisiana Board of Pharmacy
$250 as reimbursement for administrative costs,

26, On or about August 30, 2013, in case no. 2013-0262, the Oregon Board of Pharmacy

placed the Drug Outlet Registrations for Respondent on probation for three years, ending on

August 30, 2016, Under the terms of probation, Respondent must cbmply with all laws and rules,
comply with all terms and conditions of the other state Board’s discipline and Orders and notify

the Board within fifteen calendar days of any modifications or changes in terms or conditions in

—_—— = . - e Ty DS

the Orders, and notlfy the Boalcl WIthm flftecn calendar days of any action proposed or taken.

against it.
PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complamant requests that a hearing be held on the matters.herein alleged
and that‘following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issye a decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Out of State Distributor License Number OSD 3220, issued
to Medisca, Inc., 'locate-d at 661 Route 3 Unit C, Plattsburgh, NY 12901;

2. Revoking or suspending Out of State Distributor License Number OSD 5046, issued
to Medisca, Inc,, located at 3955 W. Mesa Vista Ave. No, 10, Las Vegas, NV 89118;

3. Ordering Medisca, Inc. to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the
investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Businiess and Professions Code section-
125.3; and
i

s
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4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessaty and proper.

DATBD:

SA2013112863
11182994.doc

Board of Pharmacy
Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complainant
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California State Board of Pharmacy BUSINESS, CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY
1626 N. Market Blvd, N219, Sacramento, CA 95834 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
Phene: (916) 574-7900 GOVERNOR EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Fax; (916) 674-8618

www.pharmacy.ca.gov

April 11, 2014

Medisca, Inc.
661 Route 3 Unit C
Plattsburgh, NY 12901

Medisca, Inc.
3955 W. Mesa Vista Ave., No 10
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Re: LETTER OF PUBLIC REPROVAL
In the Matter of the Accusation Against;
Medisca, Inc., Qut of State Distributor License Nos. OSD 3220 and OSD 5048

Dear Medisca, Inc.:

On December 2, 2013, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, State
of California, filed an Accusation against your Out of State Distributor Licenses. The Accusation -
alleged that you engaged in unprofessional conduct under Business and Professions Code
sections 652 and 4301(), (I}, and (o). The Accusation alleged that on or about March 14, 2012,
in United States of America v. Medisca, inc., United States District Court, Northern District,
Case No. DNYN811CR000476-001, you pled guilty to misbranding drugs (a violation of Title 21
of the United States Code, sections 331(a) and 352(a)). Based upon this criminal conviction,
your Out-of-State Wholesaler licenses in Colorado, Kansas, Rhode Island, lllinois, lowa, South
Carolina, Tennessee, Louisiana, and Oregon were disciplined by the pharmacy boards in these
states.

Taking into consideration that Medisca, Inc. has instituted quality control mechanisms,
fully complied with all requirements of the FDA and DEA, instituted preventative measure to
ensure that all marketing material and communications are reviewed and approved against a
regulatory and legal standard prior to release, and retrained its personnel to ensure they are
versed in the regulatory requirements attendant to marketing and communications, and that
there are other mitigating circumstances in this case that support the determination that you are
safe to practice as an Out of State Distributor, the Board has decided that the charges warrant a
public reproval. '

Accordingly, in resolution of this matter under the authority provided under Business and
Professions Code section 495, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs issues
this letter of public reproval.

Sincerely, [ .

-

£ ‘/IA-@*—-‘ g
VIRGI HEROLD
Execuljye’ Officer

Board of Pharmacy
Department of Consumer Affairs
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